

Floor: Engelthaler, Knief, Scherer, Dailey, Sunde, Adair, Lindeman, Bernstrom, Wessels, Davidson, Laise.

Sitting: McIntyre, Jacobs, Street, Myers, Groen, Duncan, Heiberg, Meyer, Haubert, Ransel, Floreen, Smith, Parmenter, Doane, Leave, Yeager.

Standing: Tulgren, Basile, Lightstone.

PLEDGES

Paul H. Adair	Carmen L. Basile	Eugene E. Daily
Judson H. Doane	Edward Floreen	John H. Heiberg
Kuth Hoffman	Donald S. Knief	Harry N. Leave
Harry A. Lightstone	Clarence R. Lindeman	Howard E. Meyer
Kenneth H. Myers, Jr.	Robert Parmenter	William E. Seely
Philip L. Shaffer, Jr.		Walter A. Stuhr

Delta Tau Delta Fraternity was founded at Bethany College, West Virginia, in 1859. The Rainbow Fraternity, which had been organized for a good many years, was absorbed by Delta Tau Delta in 1886. The Rainbow was the first distinctly Southern Fraternity, having at the time of the consolidation, ten chapters. Out of regard for the older order, the official journal of Delta Tau Delta was named the *Rainbow*.

Gamma Beta chapter of Delta Tau Delta grew from a club that was formed by seven members of the class of 1903. The club progressed under the name of the Monolith Club until April 16, 1900, when it was organized and called the Consonant Club. Two of the members of the club were members of Delta Tau Delta, having come to Armour from Ohio Wesleyan University. At this time the club membership numbered sixteen men. A petition for membership was presented at the Western Division Conference of Delta Tau Delta on February 22, 1901. On the eighth of May, 1901, Gamma Beta Chapter of Delta Tau Delta was installed at Armour Institute of Technology. It is the forty-first chapter of a roll which now numbers seventy-four.

Gamma Beta Chapter 1901